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Office of Procurement Services 

P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 441 • Tavares, FL 32778 

SOLICTATION: Recycling Reclamation End of Life Electronics    10/14//2021 

 

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm 

acknowledgement by including an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  

Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award. 

THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS. 

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES 

QUSTION 1.  Is the county able to use larger containers than the 20yd currently in use? i.e., 30, 40yd 

containers? 

RESPONSE 1. At the present time, Lake County has 20-yard containers at the six (6) drop offs.  

Lake County will not provide larger containers at the sites.  

Q2. Is it possible to send pictures of the material to better understand exactly what material you are 

dealing with? 

R2. Please see requested pictures in Exhibit D.  

Q3. Do you have an average weight/container? 

R3. A full 20 yd container with material weights between 3000-3200 pounds  

Q4. Is the R2 certification required for this bid? 

R4. Yes, R2 certification is a company level certification based on the R2 standard overseen by the 

R2 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Firm Name:  Electronic Recycling Center, Inc 

I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an 

authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the 

vendor.   

Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Eduardo Rodriguez 

Date: 10/22/2021 

Print Name: Eduardo Rodriguez 

Title: President 

Primary E-mail Address: mp@ercrecycling.com 

Secondary E-mail Address: er@ercrecycling.com 
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